Chaparral Energy, Inc. (405) 749-9992 FAX (405) 749-9996

10701 N. Broadway Extension ® Oklahoma City, OK 73114

February 17, 1995

Mr. Jerry Sexton

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
0il Conservation Division, Hobbs District Office
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Re: White "A" State Well #2
Unit A, Section 15-T10S-R32E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Enclosed is a Form C-103 filed as a notice of intention to plug and abandon the
White "A" State Well #2. The notice is filed showing Chaparral Energy, Inc. as
operator of the well. Chaparral understands that according to the O0il
Conservation Division records, Monarch Corporation is still the operator of this
well. However, Chaparral acquired most of the assets of Monarch Corporation
including the right, title and interest to the White "A" State Well #2. It is
my understanding Monarch Corporation no longer exists. It is our hope that the
0il Conservation Division will allow Chaparral to act as operator for the purpose
of plugging this well.

Upon receiving approval of the plugging procedures from the 0il Conservation
Division, Chaparral will proceed to secure bids and plug and abandon this well.

If additional information is required, please contact me at (405) 749-9992.
Respectfully,
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Daniel W. Fischer
Petroleum Engineer
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